Bid Bulletin 3

IRQ-ITB-357/18
Provision of Cash Delivery Services for Women-Headed Household
Anbar Governorate

Questions & Answers

Q1) Regarding the currency of the funds which the beneficiaries will receive, can it be in IQD? or it must
be only in USD?

A) No, the disbursement must be in USD Only.

Q2) Can we submit a bank guarantee letter instead of a bid security document?

A) Asindicated in the ITB the acceptable forms of Bid Security are:
Bank Guarantee (See Form G for template)
Any Bank-issued Check / Cashier’s Check / Certified Check

Q3) Can we submit the bid through Email?

A) No, the submission should be done through e-Tendering system only, bids received via
Email will not be considered.

Q4) Please advise about the contact information will be used on the form G?

A) as indicated in the Data sheet the letter should be in the name of Resident Representative,
UNDP- Iraq as per the template provided at Form-G of the ITB.



